

CRCNA MEETING MINUTES JUNE 2018

9:00-10:10 a.m.

Meeting opened and Concepts #5 and #6 reading and discussion.

10 minute break.

10:20 a.m.

Open position elections-Vice Treasurer-Dylan F. will be attending region for this position election.

-WEB Information-Zach V.-nominated, accepted & qualified. Elected.

Mile Hi Liaison-Ashley M.-recently attended some other conventions and has brought back some programs and ideas to share.

Boulder Liaison-Carl K. sub for Max-

Off The Wall Liaison-Richard L. had question about early bird dates and Hospitality room sign ups.

H&H Chair-Has met with Hotel Convention manager and is working thru the contract. Committee meeting is first Sunday of the month at LoCo Artisan Coffee House in Loveland at 1:00 p.m.

F&E Chair-Dusty F.-Avon event was a great success! They were honored to have CRCNA activity involve their Area! June event at Lakeside is next and hope to have even better attendance than last year, which was 380 addicts in 2017. Speaker for this event will be a comedian instead. Committee is 25 members strong. Tickets are \$15 and free parking and \$10 for the BBQ meal. Must have green ticket to park and for CRCNA to get paid for that admission. Committee meets at Village Inn in Broomfield at 7 pm June 6th off of 120th and Main St. 1190 east 1st avenue.

Merchandise Chair-Melissa G.-Will be getting mock prints for presell merchandise soon.

H&I Chair-Chris F.-Is working on getting inmates in attendance and link for Sunday meeting to facilities. Working on presentation for convention. 17 committee members so far. Committee meeting is at Biker Jim's Hot Dogs June 11th 6:00 p.m. 2148 Larimer Street in Denver.

NEW BUSINESS:

JULY MEETING WILL BE THE 7TH AND JULY 28TH IS HOTEL WALK THRU.

AUGUST MEETING WILL BE THE 8TH OF SEPTEMBER IF THIS LOCATION IS AVAILABLE.

PATRICK WILL HAVE CONVERSATIONS WITH COMMITTEE CHAIRS THAT ARE ABSENT FROM CRCNA MEETINGS AND ARE NOT SUBMITTING REPORTS AND SUBMISSIONS ON TIME.